There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MAY 3, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Drew Peacock, Monore Cox, Donnell Whitfield and Roy Bailey.

Gail O'Bryan, Deputy Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Frank Baker were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock.

The minutes of the meeting held April 19, 1983, were read and approved.

Three bids were received for re-surfacing of County roads. Mr. Gene McClellan, Hud Director, and Bill Atkins, Florida Engineering stated Robert Nations had stated he had personally contacted each bidding firm and discussed the bid specifications with them. The bids are as follows:

GULF ASPHALT CORPORATION:

Item	Linear	Foot	Price
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" compacted thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 8001bs. Stability, Hubbard-Feild Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and Level Course included in Overall Thickness. (20 foot wide roadway)		\$5.82	
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" Compacted Thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and Level Course included in overall Thickness. (18 foot wide roadway)		\$5.41	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (20 foot wide roadway)		\$4.61	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (18 foot wide roadway)		\$4.17	

Item	Linear Foot Price	
	Linear Foot Trice	
Fertilizing, Mulching and Seeding of Shoulders. (Max. 6 foot wide) if needed.	\$0.13	
Painting Traffic Stripes. If needed	\$0.17	
		
BAXTER ASPHALT COMPANY		
Item	Linear Foot Price	
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" compacted thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and Level Course included in overall thickness. (20 foot wide roadway)	\$5.12	
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" compacted thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and level course included in overall thickness. (18 foot wide roadway)	\$4.65	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (20 foot wide roadway)	\$3.23	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of Sand Asphlat Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (18 foot wide roadway)	\$2.91	
Fertilizing, Mulching and seeding of shoulders. (Max. 6 foot wide) If needed.	\$.20	
Painting Traffic Stripes. If needed	\$.05	
FLORIDA ASPHALT PAVING		
Item	Linear Foot Price	
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" compacted thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. Pot Hole Patching and Level Course included in overall thickness. (20 foot wide roadway)	\$5.29	
Resurface existing paving with 1 1/2" compacted thickness of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. Pot Hole patching and level course included in overall thickness. (18 foot wide roadway)	\$4.76	
Leveling course: Application of 100 lbs. of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (20 foot wide roadway)	\$3.38	
Leveling Course: Application of 100 lbs. of Sand Asphalt Hot Mix, 800 lbs. Stability, Hubbard-Field Method Testing. (18 foot wide roadway)	\$3.04	
Fertilization, mulching and seeding of shoulders. (Max. 6 foot wide (if needed)	\$0.37	
production and the control of the co		

Commissioner Bowman requested Attorney Baker, and Bill Atkins, Florida Engineering, to go over the resurfacing bids and report back to the Board.

Commissioner Bowman stated he had nine applications for the Weatherization Supervisor position. Applicants are as follows: Danny Revells, Johnny C. Underwood, S. A. Bryant, Curtis Boyd, James Aultman, Deborah Clark Daniels, John M. Leath, Ross Bramblett and Frank Charles Smith.

May 3, 1983 - continued.

Commissioner Bowman asked each commissioner to review all applicants before a decision was made.

Attorney Frank Baker and Bill Atkins reported to the Board on the re-surfacing bids received. After much discussion, Commissioner Bowman recommended that before awarding any bids that Robert Nations or Mr. Atkins, Commissioner Peacock, Commissioner Bailey, Commissioner Whitfield and the road superintendant get together on how many miles and what roads are to be re-surfaced.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to table re-surfacing bids and to re-bid after roads and milage is determined by the committee.

Commissioner Cox made a report on the drainage on the Wrennie Moody Road.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to cut the block drive at Earl Adams house, install a culvert and lower the ditch in order to take care of this drainage problem.

Commissioner Bowman stated he had heard good reports on the job Jimmy Aultman was doing as temporary Weatherization supervisor, and recommended that he be hired as Weatherization supervisor.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to hire Jimmy Aultman as Weatherization supervisor.

Commissioner Bowman recommended that the Board give Senior Citizens free lights at the ball field on June 3rd or 4th.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to let the Senior Citizens Organization have free lights for the softball field on June 3rd or 4th.

Commissioner Bowman set a budget hearing for May 10th at 3:30 P.M. for Commissioners and budget officers.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to appoint John Myles, Calhoun General Hospital, Bowers Sandusky, Ellis Bank and Frank Guilford to sit on the J.T.P.A. Board.

Commissioner Bowman presented a letter from Southeastern Fiberboard, Inc., requesting a five year deferral on their Ad Valorem Taxes. The Board agreed to table the request from Southeastern until after the property appraiser could be present at a board meeting.

Motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried for the Sheriff to go ahead with the fencing around the jail at his discretion with the money he collects from housing Washington County inmates.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to notify Okaloosa Asphalt of the Board's dissatisfaction of the work done on Highway 274 and for the Board to withhold the retainage fee of 5% until the work is done.

Mr. Aubrey Lee Brown presented the Board with a petition from residents of Scotts Ferry requesting a recreational park. Commissioner Bailey stated he had already been working on a park, and as soon as money becomes available, the Board will do everything they can to help them.

May 3, 1983 - continued

Gene McClellan made a report on the Hud Program.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to hire Robert Nations to do engineering work on the Hugh Creek Water Line.

Mr. Gene McClellan, Hud Director, stated that in the 1983-84 Hud grant Scotts Ferry is to receive \$96,300.00 for paving and drainage and Kinard will receive \$81,000.00 for paving and drainage.

Commissioner Cox stated Mrs. Alice Daniels, C.A.P. will be resigning her position as of Friday, May 6, 1983.

Logan Barbee and Wayne Martin, County Extension Office, met with the Board to discuss the Canning Center. They suggested the canning center operate 6 days a week, but if the County has funds for only 3 days a week, they suggested opening the center on Mon., Wed., and Fridays, and for the center to open on May 23rd and keep the hours of 7:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M. Mr. Barbee and Mr. Martin asked the Board for approval of opening a farmers market on June 13, 1983.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried for Mr. Barbee and Mr. Martin to go ahead with the farmers market opening.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to open the canning center of May 23rd and to advertise that date in the County Record.

Logan Barbee stated the State Extension Office had given the County Extension office a computer. He asked the Board for approximately \$350.00 in materials and for Alvin Roberts, to build shelves in a storage room in the extension office for computer space. Commissioner Whitfield stated the Board would help the County Extension Office all they could, but suggested their request be tabled until after the budget review on May 10, 1983.

Mr. Neal Mayo was present at the Board meeting to discuss damage done to his property by a tree on the county right-of-way. He requested the Board remove the trees from the right-of-way in order to avoid any more damage.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to authorize the Clerk or Commissioner Bowman to contact Willard Smith, City of Blountstown, an electric company, or any company with the capabilities to remove 5 trees on 73 N, Intersection of Highway 20.

Commissioner Cox stated Florida Public Utilities had rejected the Boards request to pay a flat rate instead of a demand rate.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried that the Board go to their alternate proposal to install 3 transformers and 3 meters on the 3 lighted fields.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried for a letter of competency be given to Andrew Jackson, 1000 Palm Street, Blountstown, Florida, for General Contractor.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Wise